Chelsea Benner

From: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1913935 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Thanks Chelsea!

Megan Woodruff

Advertising Assistant

Ellensburg Daily Record

(509) 925-1414, ext. 253
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com

[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-4:30pm)]

From: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1913935 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Looks Good!

Chelsea Penner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1913935 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Thanks again, Chelsea!
Please see attached for the legal proof scheduled to run on June 20 and 27.
Please reply back with a final approval or changes by 11:00am this morning.

Hope you're having a great day so far,



Megan Woodruff

Advertising Assistant

Ellensburg Daily Record

(509) 925-1414, ext. 253
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-4:30pm]

From: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Notice of Decision

Changed all the dates to one day ahead ©

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Re: Notice of Decision

Good morning Chelseal

Thanks for the heads up! | have everything formatted and was just about to send you a proof. What is the
specific change you made?

Thanks again,

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: Notice of Decision




| apologize | had to make a correction to the notice. The corrected version is attached.
Thank you!

Chielsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
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